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From: Francois Landry <flandry@rescan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Karen Kharatyan

Cc: '‘Andrew Keim (keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca)'; Licensing Administrator; 'Allison Rippin
Armstrong (ar_enviro@yahoo.ca)'

Subject: RE: 2BE-FER0712 Renewal Licence Application

Hi Karén,

Thank you for your questions. | will follow-up with Starfield and get back to you with answers as soon as | can.

Regards,
Francois

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 9:22 AM

To: Francois Landry; 'Allison Rippin Armstrong (ar_enviro@yahoo.ca)'
Cc: 'Andrew Keim (keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca)'; Licensing Administrator
Subject: 2BE-FER0712 Renewal Licence Application

Hi Francois,

| was processing the 2BE-FER0712 water licence renewal application, and | have a couple of quick questions.

The application’s Project summary states that Ferguson Lake Fishing Lodge located on an island in Ferguson Lake as a
base camp, and a New camp was established in 2007. From my understanding the scope of the 2BE-FER0712 included

the operation of the New camp.

The last AANDC Inspection Report dated February 10, 2010, stated some issues identified in the Old Ferguson Lake Camp

in 2007. The question: Is this the old camp stated in the Project Summary? If yes, what is the status of this old
camp. You could maybe confirm whether or not this old camp was cleaned and restored since that?

The 2009 July 25" and August 11" Inspection stated that the Camp was inactive. | guess this meant the New Camp?

The next question is: Did the Company provide a Report on clean-up activities conducted as a result of the Inspector’s
Direction issued to Starfield Resources inc. on September 14, 2009 to the Inspector? Because the NWB records don’t

show that a Report was provided to the NWB.

Thanks in advance,

, X
Karén Kharatyan, ph.D L
Technical Advisor Q\ \)}
Nunavut Water Board \0\

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org




